
From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANGELA.VAN DEN BOGE1C5FCFE7-2672-42D9-B324-4EA8D2814853]
Sent: Mon 10/09/2012 5:14:43 PM (UTC)
To: Simon Baker [GRO]; Alwen Lyons [GRO]; Chris Darvill [GRO]; Jarnail A Singh [GRO]; Lesley J Sewell [GRO]; Rod Ismay [GRO]; Susan Crichton [GRO]; Chris Bhandari [GRO]
Cc: Hugh Flemington [GRO]
Subject: RE: notes from meeting with Second Sight

Simon,

2 - already in transit. 4 – yes pick up with Craig please.

Thanks,
Angela

Angela Van Den Bogerd
Head of Network Services
Post Office Ltd

1st Floor Admin, Swansea Mail Centre,
Siemens Way, SWANSEA, SA1 1AA

Mobile: [GRO] Mobex [GRO]

Email: [GRO]

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Simon Baker
Sent: 07 September 2012 18:13
To: Alwen Lyons; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Chris Darvill; Jarnail A Singh; Lesley J Sewell; Rod Ismay; Susan Crichton; Chris Bhandari
Cc: Hugh Flemington
Subject: notes from meeting with Second Sight

All

Quick note from today's meeting with second sight.

1. The number 1 issue is documentation, or lack of it. They are becoming increasingly frustrated. Hopefully, things should start to get better as Angela has kindly nominated someone in her team to help us, and with Jarnail back next week we should be able to get our hands on the prosecution files
2. They requested a training session on Horizon similar to the session Chris Davill and co went on a few months ago.
3. Ian Henderson and I are going to Fujitsu next Thursday to start the conversation around Horizon and data extraction.
4. Second Sight have expressed an interest in viewing, at a distance, how we approach a couple live cases. They are forming a view that we are poor at investigations but before they put it into their report would like to

see how we now approach investigations now as they believe we may have improved.

Angela, do I talk to Craig on points 2 and 4?

Regards, Simon

Simon Baker

Post Office Ltd

148 Old Street LONDON EC1V 9HQ

Mob: [REDACTED] GRO

Email: [REDACTED] GRO

Building a Post Office® we can all be proud of